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January 31, 2018

TJ Donovan

Attorney General

Office of Attorney General
109 State St.

Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

Re: Solera Holdings, Inc. - Public Records Request

In the Spring of 2017, your office was notified by either Ogletree Deakins or Norton
Rose Fulbright, law firms representing Solera Holdings, Inc. and its affiliated
companies (hereinafter Solera), that a data security incident had resulted in the
release of personal identification information consisting of name, wage, deduction
information and social security numbers of its present and former employees. As a
result of the data security incident, our law firm filed a lawsuit seeking damages and
equitable relief for our client and a class of present and former employees of Solera.
A copy of the complaint is attached for your reference.

Pursuant to your state Public Records law, 1 V.SA. § 315, we seek all
correspondence and other information provided by Solera in connection with the
above referenced data security incident. We agree to pay any necessary costs
required to be paid in response to our request. Please provide us with contact
information so that we can arrange for any required payment.

Very truly yours,

Yanchunis

nis@fortheneonle.com
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